Joint Trustees Meeting
of the
Sanford Sewerage District — Sanford Water District

Tuesday June 6, 2023 at 5:00 PM
Nasson Little Theatre — 457 Main Street Springvale

Introductions
Brief overview of capital plans of both Districts
Sewerage District office and operations — move off River Street property
Discussion of Sewerage District Land on River Street
o Land owned by the Sewerage District

o Land leased by the Sewerage District from the Water District

Open Discussion

Adjournment .
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Superintendent

Memorandum

Date:  ¥ay 26,2023
To: SWD Board of Trustees
From: David Parent

RE: Special Trustee meeting Tuesday June 6, 2023 at 5:00 PM

There will be a special meeting of the Trustees, a joint meeting between the Water District
and Sewerage District boards. I have attached the draft agenda. Food will be provided,
there will be “Mini-Moe's" sandwiches from Moe’s Italian Sandwiches.

The meeting will be as follows:

Date: Tuesday June 6, 2023

Time: 5:00PM

Location: Nasson Little Theatre (please park in the Walgreen’s parking lot across the
street)

See you at the meeting!

Thanks,
Dave

Tel. 324-2312
Fax 324-1257



